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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 9:08 AM
To: assignments; Admin A
Cc: May Lim; Jason Tea Chee Kiat; Eileen Wang Chai Ling
Subject: New Assignment (Our Ref: D25000116MFCT/CTPL)
Attachments: 7a. Jobsheet.pdf; PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 28.12.2024 INVOLVING 

SHD2384M & SHC1727U

Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 9:02 AM 
To: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00018786 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SHC1727U 
TP Vehicle No      : SHD2384M 
Claim No           : D25000116MFCT 
Workshop Name      : PRIME AUTO CLAIMS SERVICE PTE. LTD. 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice - No Estimate, no video 
 
Created By         : JOANNTAN 
Verified By        : JASONTEA 
Approved By        : JASONTEA 
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